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1

(Gavel.)

CHAIR MOLINA:

The Subcommittee on

2

Communications Infrastructure for March 5th is now

3

in session.

4

the Vice-Chair of the Subcommittee, Jeanne Unemori

5

Skog, Committee Member Sean McLaughlin, Committee

6

Member Jocelyn Perreira, and Committee Member

7

Jennifer Sabas.

8

Woods and Councilmember Hokama, who is the Ex'

9

Officio, also excused.

10

For the record, we have in attendance

Excused is Committee Member Lynne

From the Corporation Counsel's office we have
Gar~eau.

11

Mr. Greg

12

Shannon Alueta, ,the Legislative Analyst, and Camille

13

Sakamoto, the, Subcommittee Secretary.

14

From Council staff we have

Members, prior to hearing testimony I wanted

15

to provide an overview of the items we will be

16

discussing at today's meeting.

17

housekeeping matters to take care of initially, then

18

I'll open the floor up to hear from government

19

resource people about their work in communications

20

infrastructure.

21

representative from the private sector to update us

22

on current and upcoming projects, but I'll be giving

23

more insight once we have completed testim?ny.

24
25

We have a few

Additionally I have arranged for a

If there's no objection, then I would like to
proceed with public testimony.
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1

ITEM NO-. 1:

2

MS. PERREIRA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

MS. PERREIRA:

COMMUNICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE (Mise.)

Excuse me, Chair.
Okay.

Ms. Perreira.

I understand that we're scheduled to have a

5

PowerPoint presentation.

6

of that PowerPoint presentation if possible while

7

the others are doing their presentation.

8

the people going to have -- have it to

9

maybe we can make copies.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

I would like to get copies

So noted.

Maybe if

p~ss

out,

Maybe Shannon, if

11

we could get -- if you could talk to Jeanne'about

12

getting copies of the presentation or notes.

13

Thank you.
Okay.

14
15

Okay.

At this time, let's see, Ms. Sakamoto,

do we have anybody signed up for public testimony?
Okay.

16

Anyone else in the gallery at this

17

time wishing to testify?

18

this point the Chair will close public testimony on

19

today's items.

20

The Chair sees none, so at

Members, I would like to let you know that

21

our vacancy count for this Subcommittee is now up to

22

two.

23

Matayoshi of the DCCA, Lynne Woods has asked to be

24

excused due to her schedule, which conflicts with

25

many of our meeting times.

In addition to the vacancy by Kathryn

And upon getting
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1

information from Ms. Woods, she would prefer at this

2

point to be a resource person and not be a member of

3

the Subcommittee because of her scheduling

4

conflicts.
So the Chair would like to leave the

5
6

vacancies unfilled and keep the Subcommittee

7

membership to a total of five people with one

8

ex officio member, which is Councilmember Hokama.

9

And the reasons, I would like to state, are as

10

follows:

11

and it would be difficult to bring two new people on

12

board at this time.

13

we are not required to maintain a minimum or a

14

maximum number of members on the Subcommittee, and I

15

feel that what we have here, the core group of

16

people, are very capable and sound and logical

17

and -- and are astute to this matter.

18

words, what we have here I think we can proceed with

19

our recommendations for this issue of

20

telecommunications infrastructure.

21

We have covered a lot of ground to date

According to the Council rules,

So, in other

Any comments or objections to this at this

22

time?

23

reminder, our next scheduled meeting is Tuesday,

24

March 19th at 9:00 a.m. and Monday, March 25th, at

25

9:00 a.m.

Okay.

Seeing none, housekeeping.

Just as a

So, members, if you could make note of
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1

that.

Again, both meetings start at 9:00, Tuesday

2

March 19th and Monday, March 25th.

3

looked at a number of other dates, night meetings,

4

et cetera, it doesn't appear that meeting during the

5

budget session will work for us.

6

members, I would like to propose the following:

7

That we continue our research, complete our goals,

8

mission and vision statements by the close of the

9

March 25th meeting, and that we turn over our

And although we

So therefore,

10

recommendations to the Corporation Counsel on March

11

25th so that we can begin to draft a bill.

12

finally, that we resume our meetings in mid May to

13

discuss the bill, gather public input, and make a

14

final recommendation to the standing Committee.
Any questions or comments at this time?

15

If there are no

16

Okay.

17

something?

18

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

19

extension?

20

And,

-~

Ms. Skog, you had

Go ahead.
Mr. Chair, so you will be moving for an

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes, ma'am.

The Chair will send a

21

memo to the standing Committee, Mr. Carroll, to

22

request a deadline extension of May 31st.

23

at the next Human Services meeting which I believe

24

is scheduled for March 14th, we'll make that request

25

to Mr. Carroll to have an extension for this
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1

Subcommittee to May 31st.

This would give the

2

Corporation Counsel time to formulate an ordinance,

3

as well as, if approved, give Mr. Garneau the

4

opportunity to go to Washington, D.C. for the

5

meeting that was discussed at the last meeting.
Mr. Garneau, any comments?

6

7

MR. GARNEAU:

No.

That' ,s fine.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Okay.

9

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Today we'll continue with our
so~rces.

10

information gathering from different

11

begin with a representative from -- because they

,12

have a flight to catch, we're going to hear first

13

from the private sector from Jo Anne Yosemori of

14

Horizon and Stacy Shishido.

15

come on up here and take the hot seat or seats.

16

MS. YOSEMORI:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
like

19

over here.

Excuse me, Jo Anne, would you

prefer sitting or standing?

20

MS. YOSEMORI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

So if you would like to

Good morning.

18

22

We'll

We have seats

I'll be here for just 30 seconds, though.
Okay.

Go ahead and state your name

and organization for the record.
MS. YOSEMORI:

Sure.

My name is Jo Anne Yosemori.

24

the Government Affairs Specialist with Horizon

25

Hawaii.

I am-

I am basically here to introduce to you
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1

Stacy Shishido, who is our Section Manager for our

2

Network Engineering and Planning Section.

3

be doing the mini presentation for you today.

4

will be passing out a basic outline.

5

basic, but he will be going over these points this

6

morning.

7

MR. SHISHIDO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

MR. SHISHIDO:

And he'll
I

It's very

Good morning, everybody.
Good morning.

My name is Stacy Shishido.

I'm the Section

10

Manager, Network Engineering Department, and I'm

11

just going to provide some information on what

12

you're doing.

13

provides dial tone to residents and businesses of

14

Maui and -- for their telecommunication

15

requirements.

16

and fiber facilities.

17

copper facilities range from plain old telephone

18

service, POTS, up to T1 circuit, 1.544 megahertz per

19

second.

20

It is basically Horizon Hawaii

We deliver a dial tone over copper
The services provided over

Fiber facilities also provide the same types

21

of services that copper do, but fiber facilities

22

also provide services beyond the Tl facilities, to

23

DS3s and multiple DS3 levels.

24
25

Horizon continues to deploy copper cables to
service residential areas.

We are also currently
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1

working on projects that deploy in the Napili area

2

as well as other areas where new subdivisions or

3

buildings are coming up.

We also deploy fiber

cable -- excuse me, fiber cable and what we call

5

next generation digital loop carriers into

6

residential areas.

7

loop carriers, basically they move the switching

8

equipment into the residential area to provide dial

9

tone.

These next generation digital

And the benefit to this is that Horizon

10

Hawaii is capable of offering services that may not

11

have been available due to route distance

12

limitations.

So that's the benefit.

We're also augmenting our inter-office

13
14

facilities~

15

switching centers together.

16

fiber cables and synchronous optical network fiber

17

optic terminals.

18

people to be routed to the different locations or

19

central offices.

20

network fiber terminals are the state-of-the-art at

21

this

22

our central offices for protection.

23

sometimes we need to acquire ethnet in order to

24

route it diversely,' so we have that protection.

25

time~

Those are the facilities that tie our
What we're deploying is

And these provide the backbone for

The SONET or synchronous optical

We're also looking for diversity between

Normally--

Going back to the next. generation digital
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1

loop carriers, those also require us to obtain

2

easements also because

3

of equipment, but, you know, it's not something we

4

could put in the public right-of-way.

5

basically in a nutshell what we're doing in trying

6

to deploy.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10
11

That's

Thank you, Mr. Shishido.

Committee members, any questions for Mr.

8
9

Okay.

these are not large pieces

Shishido from Horizon Hawaii at this time?

Mr.

McLaughlin.
MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Aloha, thanks for being here.

I'm

12

curious about that last part you were talking about.

13

I guess as you're upgrading the network to support

14

more different kinds of digital subscriber services,

15

there are devices that need to be placed out in --

16

that are -- that don't scale to fit in your standard

17

use of the right-of-way, so you need additional

18

easement for those.

19

in a neighborhood, what that might look like?

20

are those little -- those are mini structures we see

21

on the side of the road sometimes and --

22

MR. SHISHIDO:

Yeah.

Can you describe what -- like
Those

You know, it stands lower than 6

23

feet and maybe 3·to 4 feet wide by maybe 5 feet

24

long.

25

we need.

And that houses all of our electronics that
Does that answer your question?
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1

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Is that comparable to like a node of a

2

cable system?

3

household -- like how many households would you need

4

such a device, roughly?

5

MR.

SHISHIDO:

I mean, how many different

Depending on

th~

size of cabinet, which

6

vary, I mean, there's different sizes depending what

7

the requirements are, they could go from 192 lines

8

up to 2,048 lines.

9
10

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:
MR.

SHISHIDO:

I see.
And, again, it just depends on what the

11

requirement is for that area and taking into account

12

the underground facilities that 'we have.

13

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

So I guess I'm just trying to think this

14

through.

As a for instance, and I don't know if

15

it's applicable, but maybe when Sandwich Isles comes

16

up we can ask them, so in an area that happens to be

17

Hawaiian Homelands now where there is Horizon

18

service and you might have -- be upgrading --

19

hopefully you will be upgrading those neighborhoods

20

as well as other neighborhoods, you would have your

21

cabinet to place your facilities within some

22

easement you have negotiated either with the private

23

landowner or with the

24

And then your competitor, when they come in, is

25

going to look to place their own cabinets in

~-

with the proper authority.
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al~eady

1

addition to the ones that

2

they~re

3

co-location issue with those appliances, those are

4

basically redundant infrastructures that get placed

5

is that community?

6

question.

7

exist there, so

either going to -- so there's not a

MR. SHISHIDO:

Okay.

I'm sorry, I meant that as a

I guess it -- Well,

I'm not sure --

8

Right now I don't know of any projects that

9

we're deploying this type of equipment where

where

10

Sandwich Isles is the primary and Hawaiian

11

Homelands, but I guess in that event, I mean,

12

think the way it is, they -- they might have the

13

opportunity to co-locate if we -- we had space in

14

that cabinet.

15

not sure if they would take that position or not.

16

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

I don't think it's limited.

I

But I'm

Well, maybe a related, but simpler

17

question would be any other facility-based

18

competitor.

19

addition to Road Runner, they're going to offer IP

20

telephony or something like that, so they're going

21

to go into more direct competition with Horizon in,

22

say, my neighborhood, up in Kula, I'm going to have

23

an offering.

24

enable their infrastructure to support that advanced

25

service, that's a totally 'separate infrastructure

So AOL Time Warner decides that in

Now, when they locate their devices to
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1

than the one that you guys are using, or -- Because

2

I think that's the issue where the County would want

3

to get involved, is there enough conduit so do they

4

have to trench and pull and dig the street or attach

5

the poles separate from yop, or are they sharing?

6

What's the extent of co-location and the impact on

7

the neighborhood ofa competitor coming in and

8

offering a similar service?

9

MR.

SHISHIDO:

Personally, I'm not aware of who we have

10

interconnect agreements or conduit-sharing

11

agreements with, but we do have agreements like with

12

Oceanic where, you know, they can lease duct space.

13

So I believe, you know,

14

but, again, I'm not sure whether, you know, it's

15

available here or the people that you're talking

16

about

17
18

wher~

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

som~

of that is available,

we have those types of agreements.
Okay.

If I can ask a slightly different

question then.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Go ahead.

As far as, say, the County, when

21

you're

22

your own purposes, the specifications as the

23

the permitting and how that works for you right now,

24

are you having any problems or do you see

25

opportunities to improve the mechanism for your

--

when you're
constructing a new conduit for
\
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1

access to the public right-of-way or your -- to

2

facilitate your employment of the new

3

infrastructure?

4

MR. SHISHIDO:

Right now I'm not aware of any problems

5

that we're coming up with, but if I could inquire

6

with some other departments, you know,

7

that information.

8

provide, you know, any type of recommendations or

9

suggestions, we could provide that at a later time.

10

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

I could get

And, you know, if we are able to

Mr. Chair, I think that's the kind of

11

information that might be really useful to us, is

12

the interactions between the industry and the County

13

and where the regulations are working or not working

14

as far as your plans for future developments or

15

lessons that we have learned from past encounters

16

that we could improve the opportunity.

17

that in some cases, for example, if the

18

someone else had pulled an easement before you, say

19

GSD or somebody negotiated a deal with Maui Lani or

20

somebody like that on a new subdivision and some

21

competitive provider actually installed the basic

22

infrastructure, like the conduit, and was the first

23

occupant of the easement, and if they had not

24

previously been required to construct that conduit

25

to allow you to pull your wires after theirs, then
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1

you would be in -- stuck having to build a whole new

2

conduit to pull your wires.

3

required when that conduit was first pulled that it

4

be big enough to accommodate the next competitive

5

provider, we'd have less street cuts and a lot more

6

efficiency as far as the impacts.

7

alluding to an example, but I would rather hear from

8

industry where those opportunities or problems with

9

the way that that is currently negotiated, those

I'm sort of

access to rights-of-way and easements and conduits.

10
11

Whereas if it were

MR.

SHISHIDO:

In my past experience where there's a

12

project going on, you know, some states -- it wasn't

13

necessarily with another telecom provider, but, you

14

know, we go look at sharing trenching costs, but

15

still, I mean, our infrastructures are separate.

16

You know, other companies that we may work with

17

would be like the electric company, where we would

18

share the trench, we would go in at the same time.

19

But sometimes due to scheduling we may not have the

20

opportunity or budget issues.

21

for those types of opportunities because there's

22

some shared benefits to,doing that.

23

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

But I know we do look

I don't know if you're familiar with

24

this, but I'm curious.

What are your current

25

compensation agreements for use of public
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1

2
3

rights-of-way and easements to the County?
MR. SHISHIDO:

Yeah,

I apologize, I'm -- I don't have that

information.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay?

Thank you.
Thank you.

Members, any other

7

questions for Mr. Shishido at this time from

8

Horizon?
Just one quick question.

9

With all the fiber

10

optics, state-of-the-art fiber optics that you

11

mentioned as well as the other system upgrades, do

12

you anticipate higher -- those higher rates being

13

passed on to subscribers because of these upgrades

14

and so forth?

15

time?

16

MR. SHISHIDO:

Or can you comment on that at this

In my position, I -- I don't get involved

17

with the rates, so I -- I wouldn't know.

18

apologize.

19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Okay.

No problem.

I

I was just curious.

Thank you.
Okay.

Hearing no other questions for Mr.
i

22

Shishido, the Chair would -- on behalf of the

23

Committee would like to thank you today for sharing

24

this information with us.

25

Next the -- Oh.

Okay.

Before I go to our next
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1

presenter, for the record, the Chair has invited

2

from the Department of Public Works and Waste

3

Management Cary Yamashita from the Engineering

4

Division and Howard Hanzawa from the Land Use and

5

Codes Division.

6

Department could not be here due to an illness.

7

From the Police Department we have Captain Amaral,

8

and from the Mayor's Office

9

Verkerke -- I'm sorry if I messed up your name,

Mr. Miskae from the Planning

w~

have Jacob

10

Jacob -- and he's the head of the MIS Department to

11

attend today's proceedings.
And we have -- to do the presentation next we

12
13

have Mr. Brian Kageyama of the Public Utilities

14

Commission who would like to offer his insight and

15

comments on the matter.

16

MR. KAGEYAMA:

Thank you, Chair Molina and members of this

17

Committee.

18

District Representative for the Public Utilities

19

Commission, which Maui District which covers Lanai

20

and Molokai, also.

21

No.1, Room 218.

22

to the elevator.

23

My name is Brian Kageyama.

I'm the

My office is in State Building
That's the second floor right next

Just to give you a little insight of what my

24

job entails, we do regulate all the utility

25

companies and all the trucking companies, all the
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1

passenger companies that -- tourists companies, even

2

MEO; private water and sewer systems that should

3

include the Kapalua, Kaanapali, Molokai, Pukalani

4

water and sewer systems.

5

Bros. and even the ferry from Maui to Lanai.

6

basically my job is to keep in touch with these

7

people and basically to do complaints, you know, if

8

we have complaints about rates, about services with

9

the electrical company, Young Bros., et cetera.

10
11

We also do regulate Young
So

So

that's what my job entails.
As far as telecommunication, all of the

12

parameters about rate making and all that kind of

13

stuff like that is in HRS, it's Hawaii Revised

14

Statutes 269.16 and 269.19.

15

tell you what the Public Utilities Commission

16

regulates.

17

the Public Utilities Commission do not regulate

18

rates as far as wireless are concerned, okay, but we

19

can regulate properties and where they sell sites,

20

et cetera, like that.

21

These statutes will

There's little small things that -- like

Just to give you an example of how far --

22

what we do, let's take a trucking company.

23

say they want to set -- Well, first of all, they

24

need -- anybody that does trucking for hire needs a

25

Public Utilities Commission certificate.
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1

sayan owner, a current owner wants to change into a

2

corporation or even to sell it to some other person.

3

They need to come-to the Public Utilities Commission

4

for,

you know, that transfer.
And the same thing with a large utilities

5
6

company like take, for instance, the Kauai Electric.

7

And I'm sure most of you know that the Public

8

Utilities Commission denied that sale because they

9

felt that the price was too high.

And they were

10

thinking about the ratepayeJs because they felt if

11

that corporation had purchased Kauai Electric at

12

that price, they would have to increase the rates.

13

And they felt that the price was too high, so -- And

14

then I think recently you guys heard about the

15

appraisal that was made and it's -- came down over

16

180,000 less or something like that, you

17.

know.
So this is the kind of things that the public

18
19

utilities do as opposed to the CA, you know, their

20

the advocates.

21

like the middle people, like we -- In fact, a lot of

22

our cases are just one step below the courts, you·

23

know.

24

they go to a court procedure which we would require-

25

an attorney to represent them.

The Public Utilities Commission is

If someone has to make a formal complaint,
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1

So, again, let me reiterate that most of

2

the -- your concerns about rate making, et cetera,

3

is in HRS 269.16 through 269.19.

4

Hawaii -- HAR that's been sent for -- from Honolulu

5

to me that's HAB 60,' I think, that will give better

6

specifics about telephone companies or telephone

7

I'll have,another

Another thing that we!re still working on is

8

I think it's 7706 docket number, which it's still

9

pending.

10

And what they're trying to do is how --

how the -- like Verizon would charge like AT&T, et
cetera, for the use of their lines and their

12

facilities.

13

Federal had stated that the other telephone

14

companies, like AT&T or that, could use Verizon's

15

facilities to put their switches in like that.

16

they are here right now, so it's going to start.

17

But they're working on that, exactly what the rates

18

would be for the -- like AT&T and all that.

19

that's still pending right now.

20

going on for a couple of years right now, so it's

21

still pending.

22

finalize that docket.

23
24
25

Like -- you know, like I think the

So

I think it's been

So they'll be coming out when they

Are there any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Kageyama.

Committee members?

Ms. Skog.
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VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Yeah, just a clarification on that.

You

mean the PUC is -- has that under discussion?

3

MR. KAGEYAMA;

4

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

5

MR. KAGEYAMA:

6

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

7

MR. KAGEYAMA:

companies that -- That's correct.

8

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

And your prediction on when that would

9

Yes.
In terms of the rates --

We're -- on the different
from one carrier to the next?

be decided?

10

MR. KAGEYAMA:

11

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13
14

I wouldn't be able to tell you.

questions?
MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Okay.
Okay.

Committee members, any other

Mr. McLaughlin.
Aloha, Brian, thanks for being here.

15

is your counterpart in the County government?

16

know, who -- what departments do you typically

17

interact with of County government?

18

MR. KAGEYAMA:

19

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Who
You

Well
Particularly in the telecom area.

I know

20

you list -- I assume you have a staff of at least

21

dozens on Maui to deal with all those various

22

responsibilities that you outlined.

23

probably start there.

24

office?

25

MR. KAGEYAMA:

How many people in your

Me and my answering machine.
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1

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

And how -- do you have any -- Maybe I

2

should ask it this way:

3

with County government on any of the telecom issues?

4

MR. KAGEYAMA:

Do you have any int,eraction

Not specifically.

The only time that I did

5

was the Subdivision Committee because of equipment

6

that the electric company -- but that's covered by

7

the new laws about NESCo, that's what they adopted

8

as far as the Public Utilities Commission.

9

time to time I have come here for taxi problems,

And from

10

limousine problems, but not specifically in the

11

telecommunications subject of that.

12

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Uh-huh, okay.

I guess I want to preface

13

my next question with. a little comment because I

14

think probably you're -- when you described the

15

scope of your responsibility on behalf of the State

16

Public Utilities Commission and when we look at the

17

range of issues that are going to come .up as we look

18

at the HRS that you cited and the Administrative

19

Rules that you cited, I think that we would see

20

clearly there's a lot of potential and important

21

interactions of the State with the County in many of

22

the implementing issues that come from that.

23

So rather than put you on the spot as the one

24

guy serving all of Maui County not only for all

25

those telecom issues, but also all the other issues
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1

that are probably more pressing, I guess that's my

2

comment.

3

County needs to pay more attention, because clearly

4

the State is not able to dedicate their resources

5

here within the County if you're the guy for all of

6

that to address it.

It sort of illustrates to me why the

And I'm not suggestihg the

Subcommittee take on transportation and all the
other. utility regulatory issues, but obviously in

8
9

>

telecom, it's not something that you're -- I mean,

10

you're responding to people who might call you and

11

that's about it.

12

probably too much if we actually got the public

13

interested in these issues.

I mean -- And that's already

So maybe these -- maybe my question should be

14
15

deferred to, you know, to another area, but I do

16

have a couple of for instances like when the next

17

You mentioned that you do have a role in antenna

18

siting issues.

19

what that role is and when it works or not and the

20

next pending application, like how you're going to

21

be involved?

Could you tell us a little bit about

22

MR. KAGEYAMA:

Can you rephrase the question again?

23

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

24

instance.

25

antenna site to be constructed in a neighborhood and

Sure.

Let me phrase it as a for

There's a permit application for a new
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1

it goes to -- and we're going to track through our

2

work exactly where that goes and how that's

3

processed within the County, but you mentioned that

4

ther~

5

What is that role and how would that interaction

6

happen with the County as far as what the PUC's role

7

is?

8
9

is a role for the PUC in that siting issue.

MR. KAGEYAMA:

Okay.

First of all, any projects that cost

over $500,000 need to be approved by the Public

10

Utilities Commission.

11

th~re's

12

Public Utilities Commission would probably hold a

13

hearing on that matter, you know.

14

decide to let the company go or not is -- they will

15

hold a public hearing.

16

If there is a problem or

public opposition not on the floor, but the

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

And whether they

So let's look at the most recent big

17

example, 'the Sprint tower that went up in Haiku that

18

obviously was a huge public controversy.

19

the PUC's involvement with that issue?

20

MR. KAGEYAMA:

What was

I -- I think the Public Utility -- You see,
it~

21

when they first came, they just approved

22

know, without any -- knowing that there's going to

23

be any what you call -- I think at certain cases the

24

Utilities -- Public Utilities Commission will let -

25

the company take care of the problem and then that's
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1

the reason why.

2

County problem, it's a zoning kind of stuff which

3

the Public Utilities Commission cannot get involved

4

with, you know, they -- at the stage they're just

5

approval -- just approve the site or the project and

6

that's where they are at the time.

7

are sometimes that they will get involved, like

8

where it's telephone poles or poles like that, and

9

they will hold public hearings, but at -- I think in

10

that case as far as approving a project, that's what

11

they do at the time.

12

coming in, then they might listen to the

13

oppositions.

14

Utilities Commission's job is just to approve it or

15

not approve it at that point and when it trickles

16

down to the County level.

17

zoning problems, which the County has to decide,

18

think.

19

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Because I think it's more like a

You know, there

And unless there's opposition

So at that stage I think the Public

Okay.

I mean,

It's more a land use or
I

I -- I guess clearly my

20

questions are going to be maybe a little too general

21

or structural to --

22

MR. KAGEYAMA:

Let me ask you (inaudible)

lot of these

23

answers, you know, even I can, because even in the

24

Public Utilities staff, we have attorneys, we have

25

auditors who are C -- who are accountants, we have
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1

engineers.

2

know, you can write to me, then I can send it to the

3

proper technical technicians to answer the problems.

4

Because there's no way -- I am not an engineer nor

5

lawyer or accountant.

6
7

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Okay?

I thought you were all of those since

you're the one guy for Maui.

8

MR. KAGEYAMA:

9

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

10

So if you people have questions, you

I am representative.

MR. KAGEYAMA:

You have them to rely on.
So that would be the best procedure, if you

11

have a question or Mike could, you know, ask me and

12

I can tell the technicians in Honolulu to answer it.

13

That would be the best thing, because I don't want

14

to, you know --

15
16

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Right.

Right.

Mr. Chair, I think that's a fantastic offer

17

and obviously as we go forward in our research, I

18

think we should take Mr. Kageyama up on his offer.

19

So thank you.

20
21
22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So noted, Mr. McLaughlin.

Ms. Skog.
VICE-CHAIR SKOG;

When the PUC evaluates projects you

23

talked about over 500,000 and they did so with the

24

Haiku tower, what do they consider In determining

25

whether to approve it or not?

Do you know that?
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MR. KAGEYAMA:

Well, ·they ask for the cost and they -- you

2

know, to break down the cost, basically,\yeah.

3

the need, do you need it?

4

think, you know, the cost and the need for it ..

5

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

6

MR. KAGEYAMA:

7

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

8

MR. KAGEYAMA:

9

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

The company's need for it?

Versus

Yeah.

MR. KAGEYAMA:

11

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

12

MR. KAGEYAMA:

14

That's basically it, I

Yeah.

10

13

And

How much

So you don't really address any --

How much it's going to help the public.
Okay.

Do they need it, do the public need it, you

know.
VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

But it comes from the -- the -- it comes

15

from the company's point of view versus the PUC

16

gathering public input on their receptivity for the

17

project?

18

MR. KAGEYAMA:

That's right.

The

basically they'll

19

break down the cost, the

20

question how much -- you know, even the CA, you

21

know, Consumer Advocate will question, you know,

22

why -- how much is this, why does this item cost

23

th~s,

24
25

this.

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

and they'll -- they

Like that, yeah.
Okay.

I had a question back to the --

to that docket determining what rate Verizon should
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1

charge for another company to use its line.

2

me for not being -- That's not the same as

3

co-locating, right, because you're actually using

4

Verizon's line?

5

MR. KAGEYAMA:

Yeah.

Forgive

They have to use the -- Verizon's

6

infrastructures, the telephone lines and all that,

7

so this is what this docket is trying to address.

8
9

10

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

So it doesn't -- what I was

getting at, it doesn't impact any sort of
co-location activity because it's not co-location?

11

MR. KAGEYAMA:

12

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

13

MR. KAGEYAMA:

14

Okay.

Co-location in what instance?
Where you --

Like those that Mr. McLaughlin were talking

about?

15

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

16

MR. KAGEYAMA:

17

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

18

MR. KAGEYAMA:

No.

Uh-huh.
Basically it's within the system.
Separate.

In the facility like Verizon's company here

19

that they have switch boxes that other companies can

20

locate in.

21

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

22

So until the PUC comes up with a rate,

then that activity cannot happen?

23

MR. KAGEYAMA:

No.

24

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

25

MR. KAGEYAMA:

It's ongoing now.
It's happening anyway.

They're just trying to do the permanent as
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1

to how to negotiate, et cetera, and how to come to

2

set rules as far as how to negotiate for these

3

ratepayers, you know,

4

company.

5

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Okay.

I mean, this other telephone

So the activity's proceeding and

6

the companies are negotiating between themselves

7

right now and the PUC is, trying to come up with a

8

more standard approach?

9

MR. KAGEYAMA:

Yeah, that thing, yeah.

10

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Ms. Skog.

Ms. Sabas, followed by Mr. McLaughlin.

12
13

Thank you.

MS. SABAS:

You know what would be really helpful on that

14

docket, only because it's been open for quite a long

15

time and it's really, you know, anybody's guess as

16

to what the future will hold, I think it would be

17

really helpful to ask Council to -- in Honolulu to

18

give us like a short summary, when it started, what

19

the specific issues are.

20

of issues that clearly would impact I think the

21

decisions the Council will be faced with.

22

that be possible to request a summary and kind of a

23

time line and --

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

MS. SABAS:

Because there are a host

Okay.

Thank you.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

you, Ms. Sabas.

3

4

We'll make note of that.

Thank

Mr. McLaughlin.
MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

I'm glad Jennifer brought that up because

5

I believe we're talking about Docket 702, which is

6

the communications infrastructure docket of the PUC

7

that was opened maybe more than ten years ago or so

8

or something.

9

the -- And which I have some knowledge of because I

The docket from hell.

But I guess

10

was actually representing the City Council of

11

Honolulu for several years in that proceeding.

12

I'm familiar with it at its beginning point and its

13

devolved or evolved to where you're talking about

14

issues like, you know, basically wholesale pricing.

15

If I can only buy that length from another vendor,

16

what is the unbundled price of just that part of the

17

transmission.

18

Jeanne's question a little bit, you have issues of

19

co-location is the physical placement and then you

20

have interconnection, and then you have the

21

wholesale pricing issue that make -- whether or not

22

competition -- And I agree, we should get briefed by

23

somebody who

24

briefed up on where it is.

25

So

So you have -- within that, to answer

~as

been following the docket and get

The point. I want to ask or make here is the
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1

City and County of Honolulu was briefly, you know,

2

considering the length of that docket represented

3

there, but has any other local jurisdiction, city or

4

county, been represented and how are -- how is the

5

County represented?

6

Given that you described these proceedings

7

and understanding that they require legal

8

representation and that it requires the funding and

9

resources to be represented there, the PUC itself

10

has created a mechanism called the Intervenors Fund

11

where entities or public interests that don't have

12

adequate resources to be represented, their

13

participation can be funded by the PUC itself.

14

knowing that we're very attentive in our proceedings

15

here to the cost of our recommendations, I would

16

I guess I would like to also request that we get in

17

part~cular

18

Intervenor Fund and the prospect of the County's

19

participation in these proceedings being supported

20

by the PUC itself.

21

it, if the County were represented in some of these

22

proceedings, we wouldn't be dealing with the

23

after-the-fact discussion.

24

the table, the County itself would be at the table

25

in that deliberation.

And

some information from the PUC about the

Because I think when we look at

We would be actually at
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1

So I don't know if you can add qnything to

2

that comment, Brian, other than to -- I am pretty

3

sure we haven't -- the County of Maui has not been

4

represented directly in a PUC proceeding in telecom

5

that I am aware of probably in the history of -- of

6

that docket in the last decade.

7

MR. KAGEYAMA:

10

As far as I'm concerned, I don't

think the County is represented.

8

9

Yeah.

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. McLaughlin.

Any other questions at this time for Mr.

12

Kageyama?

13

Kageyama,

Okay.

for sharing this information with us.

Okay.

14

Seeing none, thank you, Mr.

Members, we have from the County's MIS

15

Division, I would like to call upon Jacob Verkerke

16

to offer his insight.

17

?:

Is this his map?

18

?:

This '.\Tas passed out togetherr with this.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20
21

Okay.

Go ahead, Jacob,

~nd

if you

would go ahead and state your name for the record.
MR. VERKERKE:

22

I am Jacob Verkerke.

I'm the manager of

the MIS Division at the County of Maui.

23

?:

24

MR. VERKERKE:

25

Where did you get that?

Excuse me.

Can you clarify for me MIS?
MIS stands for Management Information

Systems.
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1

?:

2

MR. VERKERKE:

We're the Division that's in charge of the

overall computer capabilities at the County.

3

4

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Good morning to you.

Go

5

ahead and give us an overview of this matter and

6

from the perspective of your office.

7

?:

Just one quick point of clarification.

So

that's different from the GIS?

8

9

Excuse me.

MR. VERKERKE:

Correct.

10

? : ' Okay.

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

MR. VERKERKE:

Okay.

Go ahead.

You may have a copy of this somewhat

cryptic diagram that I asked to be distributed.

13
14

?:

(Inaudible) .

15

MR. VERKERKE:

16

?:

17

MR. VERKERKE:

Yeah.

It's the larger piece of paper.

Okay.
This is the document that kind of helps me

18

keep track of the fiberoptic infrastructure that is

19

being developed for the County and by the County in

20

a cooperative agreement with Time Warner Cable

21

Company.

22

as part of the franchise agreement the cable company

23

is making connectivity available to government

24

entities on the different islands that they're

25

representative -- represented.

Under DCAA Division and Order 245 and 241

On Maui~that means
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1

that they are building a quite extensive fiber

2

infrastructure that we are able to participate in.

3

The diagram that you see in front of you kind

4

of shows what this connectivity means for the

5

various County offices and agencies

6

the island of Maui.

7

from the cable company yet as to how this is going

8

to take place on Lanai and Molokai.

9

working towards that.

spr~ad

out on

I do not have design documents

We're still

10

What you see here is -- and it may not be

11

obvious at first inspection, but a loop of fiber

12

cables that will run from Wailuku-Kahului area

13

through Kaunoa, Paia, Up-Country.

14

will come down the hill and reach Wailea through

15

Kihei, come back to Wailuku.

16

there will be a branch that goes out to Lahaina.

17

There will be cable connectivity in the community of

18

Hana as well, but it will not be connected back to

19

Central Maui through cable.

20

frame relay as a communications option to connect

21

that back to our fiber infrastructure here.

22

From there it

Also from Wailuku

We are looking at using

We plan -- we already have in place a number

23

of switches in the Kahului-Wailuku area.

24

improving the infrastructure at some locations to

25

place switches Up-Country and in the Kihei area.
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1

The cable company has placed in most of Up-Country

2

fiberoptic ,cable into our facilities already.

3

They're still doing the development of that

4

infrastructure in the Wailea and Kihei areas.
You will see a few dash lines connecting

5
6

Kihei back to the Wailuku area and from Wailuku to

7

Lahaina area.

8

received a final design documents from the cable

9

company that show me how the pairs are placed for

10

It's dashed because I haven't

our use.
I'm hoping that these abbreviations are

11

In the top left-hand

12

fairly self-explanatory.

13

corner you'll see the distribution of cable

14

capability in the Wailuku-Kahului area, the

15

Department of Liquor Control and the Traffic

16

Building here on Kanoa Street right across from the

17

County Building.

18

Police Department.

19

that.

20

for the Planning Department are.

21

Annex is a building close to the County Building

22

here that houses the abstracters and cartographers

23

for the Real Property Tax Division.

24

Memorial Complex.

And then we have the Wailuku Fire

25

Department, also.

All those facilities with the

And PD, of course, stands for the
Wailuku Baseyard is next to

One Main Place where the temporary facilities
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exception of the Police Department are at this point

2

connected to this fiber infrastructure.
We have reached the Kahului Community Center

3

4

through which we pass on to the .main hub that is

5

being developed in the Kahului area.

6

at Wastewater Collection System Baseyard on Hana

7

Highway.

8

Housing Department on Kamehameha Avenue, Kahului

9

Fire Department on Dairy Road.

It's located

From there we are currently serving the

We're in the process

10

of installing equipment for the Department of Water

11

Supply Baseyard close to the

12

Wastewater Reclamation Facility in Kahului will be

13

~next.

airport~

And the

The Maui Mall facility will also be serviced

14

once that comes on line with the County Service

15

Center there.

16

Complex on line and that's as far as we have reached

17

at this point.

18

We have also brought the Kanoa

This week the on-site infrastruGture will be

19

improved for the Paia Fire Department so we can

20

connect them.

21

have to provide internal wiring to hook up computers

22

to that switch and sometimes power outlets because

23
24
25

In most places that means that we

.-these switches typically get placed in telephone
closets that don't always have adequate outlets for.
The next big push will be bringing the Eddie
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1

Tam facility on line, which

2

provide connectivity to most of the facilities that·

3

are located in Makawao and Kula.

4

complete that this spring and hope to complete most

5

of the Kihei area before the end of this fiscal

6

year.

7

do the same for the Lahaina area, Hana, Molokai and

8

Lanai.

~ill

serve as a hub to

We hope to

Next fiscal year we hope to have funding to

The L2, L3 indications are mostly an

9

10

indication of what type of equipment is placed in

11

there.

12

capability that are required depending on whether

13

their location serves as a hub site or as a terminal

14

location.

15

managing traffic to multiple locations, so that most

16

of the hub sites or the relay sites like at Kahului

17

Community Center require the Layer 3 switching.

18

We are connecting all these locations at

It's different levels of switching

The L3 switching are more capable of

19

gigabit ethernet speeds.

20

computers will be based at HANET-based T-speeds

21

because at this point we don't quite have the need

22

to bring gigabit speeds to the desktop.

23

have the funding to do that, either.

24

25

On site most of the

We don't

From Hana r Molokai and Lanai we expect to
connect back to this Maui infrastructure by frame
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1

relay links.

2

perhaps leasing capacity on the existing submarine

3

fiber infrastructure that used to be controlled by

4

GST, but some of that is in I think the hands of

5

Time Warner Communications.

6

exploring wireless communications as that pushes

7

into the higher frequency rates such as 2.4

8

gigahertz and 5 gigahertz range.

9

technology is getting to the point that it may be

In the long term we are looking at

We're also considering

The reach of that

10

feasible to connect up between the islands using

11

that.

12

This infrastructure is at this point intended

13

to be used exclusively by the County for its data

14

infrastructure.

15

providing telephony capability known as force over

16

IP over this infrastructure.

17

will look at once the infrastructure is complete and

18

we have a good idea of what the utilization of the

19

capacity that we have is turning out to be.

20

expect that to be lots of bandwidth that we can run

21

voice and. similar services over that.

22

At some point we may look at

But we

I think that's all I can tell about it now.

23

If you have some questions,

24

and answer them.

25

That's something we

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

I would be happy to try

Thank you very much,
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Okay, Committee members, any questions for

1

2

Mr. Verkerke?

3

MR. MCLAUGHLIN;

4

MR. VERKERKE:

5

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Starting first with Mr. McLaughlin.

Aloha.

Good to see you again.

Aloha.
A couple basic questions.

You mentioned

6

an agreement between the County and Time Warner.

7

that available for us to take a look at?

8

it's probably too thick to distribute, but I would

9

be interested to see.

10

MR. VERKERKE:

Is

I know

It's actually technically an agreement

11

between Time Warner and DCCA.

We're the

12

beneficiaries of that agreement.

13

Decision Order 245 and 241.

14

can provide you with a copy of that.

It's -- I -- it's

It's not very big.

I

15

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

16

and

17

decision and order calls for dark fiber to be

18

provided to all County buildings, I don't see all

19

County buildings identified on the network here.

20

And I, am -- and you indicate connectivity as opposed

21

to dark fiber,

22

the County and how you have negotiated which sites

23

are actually connected and

24
25

Well, I'm familiar with those decisions

ord~rs.

MR. VERKERKE:

And so I guess I'm curious, since the

so I'm curious what the cost is to

~hich

ones are not.

In the decision and order there is a single

line entry stipulating that all County offices are
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1

to be connected.

2

proposed a list of facilities that were important to

3

the Administration to be connected.

4

discussions with Time Warner we came up with a list

5

that meets the County's requirements.

6

providing us with dark fiber.

7

the equipment that turns that up and allows us to

8

send information through that.

9

whole project over three years is expected to be a

10
11

From the Mayo!'s Office we have

And in

They are

We're providing all

The cost of the

little over $400,000.
MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

What about the -- as an example, some of

12

the sites that I know were under discussion before

13

the decision and the order,

14

don't see all the youth centers as connected sites.

15

Was that a decision made by the Mayor's Office to

16

not include the youth centers?

17

MR. VERKERKE:

I don't see youth -- I

We looked at locations where there is

18

County offices.

The youth centers are typically, to

19

my knowledge, and I'm really not the expert on this,

20

not operated by the, County, but by semi-autonomous

21

groups.

22

offices that we need to provide data connectivity to

23

in the youth centers, so my guess is as such they

24

were not included on the'list that the Mayor's

25

Office put together.

So the County as such does not maintain
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MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Obviously there are a lot of other

2

services that are supportable by fiberoptic

3

communications, including live video transmissions

4

of Council proceedings.

5

early discussions with Time Warner about this that

6

that was clearly one of the hopes of the County, was

7

that part of this infrastructure would support the

8

delivery of live proceedings and potentially

9

interaction -- interactive proceedings between the

And I know that in the

10

different islands and the remote communities.

11

am just curious if this design that you're

12

implementing supports that use.

13

MR. VERKERKE:

It could very well at this point.

And I

It's not

14

part of the project that we're looking on because

15

it -- initially we just want to make sure that the

16

infrastructure is activated and that we use it for

17

the County's information structure.

18

Fiber technology will allow live

19

transmissions to take place.

20

bandwidth.

21

different signals at the same time, whether we do

22

this through wave division or -- because we do not

23

really want to open up the County's information

24

network to access -- direct access to non-County

25

agencies.

There will be enough

We may need to look at how to accept two

We have means of providing information
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1

from the County to -- through the internet and we're

2

working on that.
What I'm trying to say is that we maintain a

3
4

data and information infrastructure that is for

5

security reasons and for practical reasons provided

6

only to County agencies and offices, just like we

7

would if it was copper, the way it is now, through

8

frame relay.
such.

It's n6t an open, public network as

If we were going to add live transmission, we

10

need to deploy technology that will allow us to keep

11

that all separate.

12

project and the funding would not allow us to make

13

that part of the initial phase, but it is something

14

that we will look at once the infrastructure is

15

activated and we can look at how to do that.

At this point the scope of the

16

We have included, for instance, Kihei, Kula

17

communi.ty centers and community centers on Molokai

18

and Lanai.

19

definitely as part of the infrastructure.

20

opportunity exists to use those centers for public

21

meetings and in support of Council meetings or

22

Committ~e

23

of this deployment is not looking at that.

24
25

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Perhaps not Lanai, but Molokai

meetings as such.

So the

But the initial phase

Well, I think that's -- that's probably a

good example of why the Council should pay more
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1

attention to the public policy of how these public

2

benefits are being implemented.

3

my -- my point of view, it would be a big mistake

4

for the County to not leverage this kind of

5

infrastructure when you look at the example of a

6

youth center that may receive an annual

7

appropriation by the County to fund its programs.

8

To not have the benefit of high bandwidth

9

connectivity to youth centers seems like a major

And obviously from

10

oversight.

But without belaboring -- I mean, in a

11

way that's a detail, I think, that l'm concerned

12

about.

,

13

I think what we should rightly be concerned

14

about is how are those policies arrived at.

15

somehow a policy decision was made for the County to

16

implement a closed network application from a

17

what was essentially a gift from the State of a

18

massive capacity.

19

somebody's plan that eventually we might think about

20

serving others, other nonprofits or social service

21

agencies or other programs of the County that are

22

funded through partnerships with other entities like

23

MEO being one of these sites, for example.

24

that there are -- in the franchise order there are

25

ten other sites yet to be determined for our fiber

And it may be downstream in
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1

connectivity, and so the ability to integrate what

2

the County is doing and the opportunity to extent

3

that benefit to the larger community I think as a

4

matter of policy is something that is appropriate to

5

look at.
So I guess what I'm wondering is:

6

How are

7

those policy decisions made now?

8

Mayor's Office.

9

Office, but I don't see any record of a policy

10
11

I guess by the

You have indicated the Mayor's

deliberation or decision that was made.
MR. VERKERKE:

I am not really sure how to answer that

12

because under the decision and order there was the

13

vague stipulation of County offices.

14

what we have worked on, on County offices.

15

County is one of the beneficiaries of the whole

16

decision and order that DCCA negotiated.

17

18

other entities that have benefited from them.
.
.
Perhaps organizations were left out involuntarily.

19

I'm not sure if that was ever the County's

20

responsibility or if that perhaps

21

DCCA or some of the other entities that are

22

beneficiaries of this order could have brought to

23

the table.

24

I do not know.

25

that these County offices indicated in the decision

~as

And that's
The

There are

something that

I was never part of those negotiations.
My responsibility is to see to it
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order indeed have these communications capabilities,

2

and that's what I'm working on.

3

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.
Okay.

Thank you, Mr. McLaughlin.

5

I think that's a viable request that this Committee

6

could ask of the Administration with regard to the

7

policy on this.
Ms. Skog.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Yes.

And hi, Jacob.

I'm not sure if

10

you know the answer to this question, but maybe

11

Sean, you do, whether the agreement with Time Warner

12

and DCCA was,a one-time-only kind of agreement or as

13

time rolls on are there other requests that can be

14

made of Time Warner because of that agreement?

15

anyone know that?

16

MR. VERKERKE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

MR. VERKERKE:

Does

Do you know that?

Mr. Chair.
I'm sorry.

Go ahead, Mr. Verkerke.

I do not know the answer.

I know that -- I

19

believe that the franchise agreement is a renewable

20

agreement, so there are probably other points in

21

time where the terms of that agreement can be looked

22

at again.

23

more than

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

But that's Teally a question for DCCA

Okay.

Mr. McLaughlin, you wanted

to comment.
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1

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

If I could, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

I

2

think that's a really good question because

3

basically sort of similar -- I guess I would make a

4

similar comment to the PUC proceeding.

5

itself was not represented in the decision and

6

order.

7

you, Mr. Verkerke.

8

my -- I run an agency that is created as a

9

beneficiary of this, so, I mean, I don't mean to

The State held public hearings.

The County

And, thank

I think everyone knows that
as a

10

I hope everybody understands that so I'm not trying

11

to hide that at all.

12

our role as being to bring the County to the table.

13

The County wasn't there.

14

on that and the -- as a -- by briefing the

15

Department heads and so forth of the previous

16

Administration, said you guys got to pay attention

17

to this proceeding.

But so Akaku's role, we took

We brought the County in

18

To the poin,t that they are sort of -- it's a

19

negotiable, ongoing relationship that the State has

20

with the industry.

21

transfer applications are made or renewals where

22

these kinds of decision and orders open up.

23

now the State is considering the acquisition by --

24

of the Kauai cable system by AOL Time Warner, which

25

will make AOL Time Warner the sole State-wide cable

There are specific openers where
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1

provider.

2

decide, because the State has unilaterally in those

3

decisions and orders introduced provisions that

4

weren't the subject of any deliberation.

5

decide that, okay, at the point that we're approving

6

you being a State-wide entity, we're going to reopen

7

some of the, you know, State-wide network

8

infrastructure

9

That's between the State and the cable industry.

10

Whether the State -- the State could

provi~ions,

They could

like interisland things.

I guess the point that I think is appropriate

11

for us to look at is:

12

in those deliberations?

13

nail on the head, it's not been the County's

14

responsibility historically or even recently to look

15

out for anybody's interests other than the

16

narrow interests of the County departments

17

themselves in their own technical use of that

18

infrastructure, not in a broader social policy

19

context of how can we leverage this resource to the

20

broader public benefit.

21

How is the County represented
And I think Jacob hit the

ver~

And I think it's only -- I think that's

22

probably why this Subcommittee was formed,

23

apply a little more intelligence to the way those

24

things are done so that when the County now

25

negotiates itself directly with Sandwich Isles on

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

to try to

S~CI

3/5/02

48

1

their infrastructure, that you could take Jacob's

2

map here and say, what are the missing pieces

3

the County got as the

4

the State deal with AOL and say, gee whiz, if Time

5

Warner isn't going to give fiber to Hana r but

6

Sandwich Isles is, maybe that's the most important

7

benefit to negotiate out of that

8

requires a sort of different level of intelligence

9

applied to an overall mapping of the different

third~party

th~t

beneficiary from

de~l.

But it

10

industry players and the County interests and the

11

State interests to do that.

12

So sorry for the long answer, but I think

13

that's the complicated but interesting charge that I

14

think we're faced with, is how do you find those

15

integrations.

16

presentation because I don't think this has been

17

known until today -- not by me, but not that I'm

18

tracking it ,that closely.

19

And I really appreciate the

This is fantastic to see the public

20

infrastructure that:s being built.

I mean, it's a

21

huge benefit, so don't get me wrong,

22

barb Time Warner or the County.

23

development.

24

time you've been working on it,

25

acquired the system from TCI.

I don't mean to

This is fantastic

This has all happened just during the
since Time Warner
So this is great, but
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1

it -- with a little more intelligence, I think it

2

could be even better.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

I guess,

6

7

so to speak.

Okay.

5

Bringing more people to the table,

Members, any other questions for Mr.

Verkerke at this time?
VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Okay.

Ms. Skog.

I had one question because I noticed

8

everything else is on there.

9

connect Haiku. Community Center, or is it embedded in

10
11
12

Are you going to

there and I'm not seeing it?
MR. VERKERKE:

At this point there are no plans to add

them.

13

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

14

MR. VERKERKE:

Okay.

We looked at the community centers that

15

are -- I should say I believe we looked at the

16

community centers that are being used for -- that

17

are remote enough that they are primary sites to

18

have just kind of distributed Council and Committee

19

meetings.

20

person to ask, but I believe that the feeling was

21

that Haiku was close enough to the Wailuku center to

22

include.

23

I think -- and really I'm not the right

I'm not sure

perhaps I shouldn't even be

24

saying this because it involves speculation on my

25

part, but there is -- there is a trade-off.
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we wanted to be fair to Time Warner because they've

2

been very fair to us.

3

include every facility that at some point or another

4

could be tagged as having to do something with

5

County official business.

6

is reasonable because the -- Time Warner's main

7

trunk is where we get our feed from and their main

8

trunk does not go through Haiku at this point.

9

there are other facilities where we kind of worked

10

with Time Warner, said, you know, how important is

11

this at this point, how critical is it that we have

12

that location up related to the expense to bring the

13

Facility in on the uses that we would have.

14

II

And so we did not want to

We needed to look at what

So

I think we have a very good relationship with

t

15

~ime

16

ppproach this whole thing in a fair manner.

17

Because, really, in the agreement, the stipulation

18

County offices could have been a horrendous

19

nightmare because it could have been anything and

20

everything.

21

of the County to -- to push that issue because at

22

And I just see all kinds of eyebrows going up and

23

perhaps

24

County, the long-term relationship with the cable

25

franchise, to have a good relationship.

Warner because I think we have been able to

And that really wasn't in the interests

We believe that it was important for the
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1

there are new facilities coming up that we need to

2

work with Time Warner, there's -- to get them on

3

line as well.

4

what County facilities were critical to the County's

5

functionality and being able to operate and that's

6

the list that we ended up presenting to Time Warner.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

MS. PERREIRA:

9

We made I think a fair assessment of

Okay.

Ms. Perreira.

SO the County or whoever is making these

decisions didn!t -- it didn't occur them to need to

10

come down and talk to the Council so that the

11

Council would be included in the decision of where

12

and who would receive the benefit?

13
14
15

MR. VERKERKE:

I don't think this is a legislative

function, so -MS. PERREIRA:

It might not be, but I

as a member of

16

the public, I just find it kind of interesting

17

because the Council members are elected to represent

18

the people of this community and I would think that

19

because monies are involved in this and because of

20

the -- the assumption that this would be something

21

that would be utilized for broader community good,

22

that there be a broader discussion.

23

know who made the decisions as to what -- what areas

24

were going to be covered and what areas were not.

25

I don't even

And I find -- I find the fact that we don't
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1

have something on Moiokai, Lanai and Haiku, for

2

instance, if there is no -- like you said, if there

3

is no equipment or there are no cable available to

4

do that, than maybe perhaps a discussion needed to

5

take place as to what was going to be necessary to

6

make that possible.

7

seems a little bit" unfortunate that segments of the

8

community, important segments of the community seem

9

really left out of the loop.

I just think that it's -- it

I just thought it

10

might be nice to discuss it with the Council, who

11

also represents the community.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

MR. VERKERKE:

Okay, Mr. Verkerke.

Just because Molokai and Lanai are not

14

shown on this diagram does not mean that they will

15

not be part of this effort.

16

not on this diagram is because at this point I have

17

not received any design work from the cable company

18

to show you in a graphic manner how they are going

19

to be connected.

20

definitely part of the project.

21

MS. PERREIRA:

Yeah.

The reason why they're

But Lanai and Molokai are

But I'm talking about Haiku and

22

maybe other areas that it would just be nice to have

23

a broader discussion.

24
25

MR. VERKERKE:

Hana is.going to be included.

going to be included.

Kula is

Lahaina is included.
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1

MS.

PERREIRA:

I see all of that.

2

MR. VERKERKE:

Kihei is included.

So I think we are

3

really not talking about that extensive of a list of

4

fac,ilities that may have been left out.

5

doesn't mean that they were left out forever.

6

can always look at adding them in at some point.

7

MS.

PERREIRA:

That's not what I asked.

That
We

My question was

8

basically who determined this, by whom and why

9

why couldn't we have had a broader -- broader input

10

in to where it was determined these -- this would be

11

made available.

12

MR. VERKERKE:

The determination was made by the Mayor's

Office and in discussions with DCCA and Time Warner.

13
14

I wasn't --

MS.

PERREIRA:

Yeah.

And I guess my thing was I just was

15

surprised that you guys didn't think you needed to

16

come and inquire with the Council.

17

like how a State and County can have a disconnect

18

because they don't talk to each other enough, maybe

19

the -- this would be one area that it would be nice

20

to have Council input into this particular issue

21

before determining where you were going to put these

22

sites.

23
24

25

MR. VERKERKE:

And I think just

I think I -I don't -- Is this a question or is

comment?
MS. PERREIRA:

That was a statement.
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1

MR. VERKERKE:

Okay.

2

MS. PERREIRA:

I -- I just think that Haiku is a real

3

necessary component to be added on to here.

4

you don't have the capabilities, then perhaps

5

discussions should take place as to how you can

6

bring them on line right away.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

Thank you, Ms. Perreira.

Any other -- Okay.

8

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

And if

Mr. McLaughlin.

I know we want to take a going forward

10

attitude and so I don't want to belabor this, but I

11

think we're -- we all should be really clear that

12

when Time Warner is pulling the fiber to reconstruct

13

the system, the marginal cost to them to add sites

14

is very low relative to adding sites after the

15

infrastructure is installed.

16

I don't want us to skim past this and not realize

17

the missed opportunity that we're uncovering.

18

So I don't want to

On the other hand, there's no sense in us

19

belaboring it if it is what it is.

20

to catch up with it and understand what the current

21

arrangement is.

22

to ask for some information, if we could, Mr. Chair,

23

have a listing of all the County buildings that were

24

considered and not included.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So we just want

And in that respect, I would like

Okay.
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MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

And I think that would help us at least

2

understand, because rather than us sort of

3

recalling, like I mentioned youth centers and there

4

may be a whole bunch of other sites that we're just

5

individually not going to recall.

6

comprehensive listing of all the County sites,

7

County buildings that, in essence, qualified under

8

the State's negotiated decision and order for free

9

fiber that the County did not accept or negotiated

10

But if we had a

away that benefit, that I think would be helpful.

11

I guess I -- and having asked for that,

12

want to state not for the purpose of beating anybody

13

up, but just to get clear if we're going to be

14

asking for additional places, we have to start

15

factoring'there's going to be a very different cost

16

to connect sites that have already been passed by

17

the fiber.

18

we're

19

it to be unproductive, but I think we do want to

20

understand who's getting connected and who's not so

21

that in a going forward way we can apply more

22

intelligence to that.

23

25

So maybe we missed the boat and now

now we're belaboring this,

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

I

Okay.

so I don't want

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. McLaughlin.

Any other last questions for Mr. Verkerke?
Okay.

Seeing none --
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1

MR. VERKERKE:

Oh, one comment, please.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

MR. VERKERKE:

Go ahead, Mr. Verkerke.

I would hate to think that at the end of

4

the day today the Committee -- the Subcommittee is

5

left with the impression that this is not a good

6

thing.

7

connectivity in locations that we never dreamt of

8

having connectivity.

9

information out to these County's offices at a rate

When the project is finished, we will have

We have the ability to push

10

that would not have been possible any other way.

11

Perhaps there are facilities that in some people's

12

mind could and should have been included, but I

13

think ultimately the bottom line is that we are

14

making a quantum leap forward in the capabilities of

15

the County to provide information to the different

16

offices that it is responsible for.

17

like this point to be lost in the discussion today.

18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And I wouldn't

Thank you, Mr. Verkerke.

Ms. Skog.
VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Mr. Chair, I totally agree, actually,

21

with both Jacob's and Sean's comments that this is

22

fantastic to have a community that's going to be

23

that wired certainly from the public sector area and

24

to a large extent also from the private sector,

25

but -- So I agree with Jacob, this is fantastic,
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1

what has been laid out here.

And, you know, the

2

fact that there are some sites that maybe could have

3

been in here and aren't I think is -- really should

4

not be an issue.

5

information of what else could be connected is more

6

a going-forward mechanism to understand what

7

opportunities are out there that we might want to

8

consider as we move forward on developing a County

9

policy on communications.

I think it -- you know, having the

Because the policy is not

10

going to lead to necessary in all aspects

11

ordinances, it's just a vision of what we would like

12

to achieve as County for communications for our

13

community.

14

So I just want to make sure Jacob didn't

15

think that we're sort of on some sort of witch hunt

16

in looking at what other,sites could be on, you

17

know, a future list or a future vision.

18

me, it's really looking at what's possible, not what

19

didn't you do.

20

spirit in which I'm after the information, anyway.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:·

22

MS. PERREIRA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

MS. PERREIRA:

25

So, I mean,

Okay.

th~t's

I mean, for

-- that's the

Thank you, Ms. Skog.

I would like to say something.
Go ahead, Ms. Perreira.

Of course this is a very good beginning,

but I do think that it is also very important
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1

bec~use

2

policies and whatnot.

3 -

when these kinds of opportunities are brought

4

forward in the future, that there is a broader input

5

into what is available.

6

little bit narrow and I was surprised when I heard

7

that this was not going to be allowed to more

8

facilities because of the need for secrecy or

9

security or -- it makes you wonder about a lot of --

10

a lot of things that what would be so secretive that

11

you wouldn't want to have connected to, you know,

12

broader areas.

13

we're trying to establish an ordinance and
And perhaps we should look at

I just thought it was a

And I just think that it is important to

14

have -- to make the statement and make the case that

15

we are going forward, of course, but I

16

the future that this kind of decisions are made so

17

that they can include broader input so that, you

18

know, we can accommodate maybe a broader spectrum of

19

the community.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21
22

Okay.
MR. VERKERKE:

Okay.

do hope in

Thank you, Ms. Perreira.

Mr. Verkerke.

I would like to comment on what Ms.

23

Perreira just said.

24

is perhaps creating an impression that we're trying

25

to hide things.

The use of the word "secrecy"

When I talked about security, I'm
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1

talking about security in the network sense.

2

MS. PERREIRA:

Thank you for the clarification.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

All right, members, before we go on with our

4

tod~y,

5

last presentation

6

call for a 5-minute recess.

7

11:30.

8

RECESS:

9

RECONVENE:

10

the Chair would like to
Let's reconvene at

(Gavel. )

11: 25 a.m.
11: 32 a.m.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

(Gavel.)

Telecommunication

11

Subcommittee meeting for March 5t,h is now back in

12

session.

13

presentation, I do want to make sure you have copies

14

of the County of Maui Public Safety 800 MHz Relay

15

Points which was requested, I believe, at our last

16

meeting.

17

dated March 5th.

18

Jennifer Sabas the Telegraphs, Telephones, and

19

Radiotelegraphs Chapter 5 - Wire or Rqdio

20

Communication information that was provided to you

21

today.

22

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Members, before we proceed with our next

And also the report from the DCCA that's
And from Subcommittee Member

Mr. Chairman, it's really boring, but

23

that's

24

that's it on the Federal jurisdictional issues.

25

regional memo and those two things, franchise

I was sharing with Greg, that is the lay,
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1

agreement and pole attachment requirements, And then

2

the Feds were out.

3
4
5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

But the Chair

appreciates your efforts in getting this for us.
Okay.

We have -- To do the presentation,

6

final presentation for today we have Subcommittee

7

Member Jeanne Skog.

8

yield the mike to discuss the information that you

9

have brought before us today.

10

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

And the Chair will go ahead and

Ms. Skog.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

As was discussed

11

at the last meeting, we developed a more detailed,

12

well, summary, if you will, on our -- on the work of

13

the Committee in an effort to start to bring some

14

clarity and definition to some of the areas that

15

need research and eventually will have -- will be

16

involved in our coming up with a policy and then --

17

and then ordinances.

18

So to start off, what I would like to do is

19

ask Committee Member Sean McLaughlin to explain the

20

chart that you see on the wall.

21

also on the last page of , the document.

22

everyone get the document?

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

25

Okay.

Thank you.

And it's actually
Oh.

Did

Okay.

Go ahead, Mr. McLaughlin.
Real quick overview here is I

think Jeanne and I were comparing reactions to our
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1

progress and we realized that it would -- might be

2

helpful for us to offer some ideas about organizing

3

the work plan and our whole approach as far as the

4

scope of work that we're going to do.

5

and one of the things we realize is you get two

6

completely different ways to look at it.

7

look at it from the ground up, that is what is the

8

infrastructure and then how is it regulated versus

9

who's regulating and how are they regulating.

So this is

If you

So we

10

sort of started off dividing the Committee work by

11

Federal, State, County jurisdictions, but each of
those applies to a different aspect and component of

13
14

the infrastructure itself.
So this is a very crude map, what you're

15

looking at, this titled Communications

16

Infrastructure, and it was sort of an attempt to try

17

to very practically look at what the heck is

18

communications infrastructure and what are we

19

talking about, sort of physically what is the

20

infrastructure.

21

So as you see it branches out into two very

22

distinct areas, one wireless and one wired.

23

then -- and those are going -- and, again,

24

to -- the context here is you're going to have

25

different regulatory structures from the different
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1

jurisdictions of government, Federal, State and

2

County, for these different areas.

3

keep that in mind as we laid it out.

And we tried to

So looking at the wireless branch, and I'll

4
5

throw in a few of my general comments before I segue

6

it over -- back to Jeanne for the work plan, but in

7

the wireless area you find generally the Federal

8

government has a much greater role because the FCC

9

regulates frequency use and so forth to prevent

10

interference.

11

areas.

12

is more of a telecommunications model that is

13

cellular telephones and high-speed connections over

14

wireless switched sort of end-user wireless.

15

And they regulate in two different

What we described as point to point, which

Then we talked about the broadcast area and

16

you have, obviously, television, radio and satellite

17

transmissions.

18

between point to point and broadcast is that

19

broadca$t infrastructure generally was constructed

20

from one to many.

21

beamed down and everybody in the whole state can

22

receive however many hundreds of channels.

23

know they just recently launched the satellite, so

24

we're going to see more of that activity.

25

wasn't designed to return a signal.

The importance of the distinction

So you have one satellite signal

And I

But it

There's no way
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1

that you can talk back to the satellite network that

2

you connect to.

3

their traditional broadcast models.

4

broadcast communications traditionally is a very

5

different kind of structure.

And similarly with TV and radio in
So really

Before I add complexity, I'll talk about the

6

7

wired side.

Then on the. wired side you have really

8

a lot more authority that's given to the states and

9

the counties by the Feds because you're talking

10

about land use, you're talking about physical

11

infrastructure on the ground that uses rights-of-way

12

and easements;

13

because they run wires and they also are a tele

14

in some jurisdictions, that electric infrastructure

15

ends up being a telecom infrastructure and they have

16

gotten into that business.

17

telephone twisted pair or as our friend from Verizon

18

Stacy indicated earlier copper, that is sort of the

19

copper infrastructure which.is transitioning to

20

fiber,

And we added electric in there

The traditional

you know, POTS or plain old telephone

'\

21

service, and DSL, which is a digital subscriber

22

line, and switch, you know, high-speed services.

23

Then under related infrastructure the cable

24

infrastructure which originally looked more like

25

broadcast in that it was one to many and not
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1

interactive is now being -- and so when we say TV,

2

so under cable ,you have TV, it's almost like

3

broadcast TV.

4

until today for some of us you can't talk back to

5

your cable network, but as soon as you hoak up a

6

Road Runner connection, it's broadband switched

7

interactive.

8

So it

9

In the old days and until very

and when -- a couple things I want

to point out to you about this is under cable you

10

have TV, looks like regular TV service, and in a way

11

the regulatory structure was very similar to

12

broadcast because it was all about content

13

regulation and public service obligations of a

14

content delivery.

15

broadcast.

16

broadband under telephone to be fair to our friends

17

from Verizon and the copper infrastructure because

18

DSL looks a lot like broadband service.

19

And so it looked like TV under

Broadband, we probably should have said

The difference between a cable modem and a

20

high-speed connection from the phone company to the

21

end user is very -- is -- there are fine shades.

22

You have to get into some technical explanations

23

about dedicated bandwidth where it versus shared

24

bandwidth and conversations like that.

25

end user in a competitive basis if you have a DSL
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1

modem or a cable modem, you're deciding based on

2

price and 9ther issues.

3

it's providi~g ve~y similar service for you.

4

a simple explanation, anyway.

5

Technically it's not
That's

So while the tree of the communications

6

infrastructure shows the technology sort of

7

branching out and becoming more, what ends up

8

happening on that bottom line there is the services

9

to the end user are converging.

So we've heard a

10

lot about the convergence in the telecommunications

11

infrastructure, that's because the diverse physical

12

infrastructure of wireless and wired point-to-point

13

broadcast cable and the services they're delivering

14

are looking more and more similar.

15

high-s~eed

16

laptop and I'm sitting on the beach doing fast web

17

surfing or whatever the heck I'm doing, that service

18

doesn't look very different than my cable modem at

19

home, I mean, eventually.

20

about this is the diversity of technical

21

infrastructure is providing a -- is converging a

22

service.

23

So if I had a

wireless, you know, phone connected to my

So what's fascinating

I have made that point enough.

So we thought, Jeanne and I, in our

24

conversation that if I had sort of shared Sean's

25

simplistic world view of what the infrastructure
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1

looks like, it might help us when we go back to our

2

work plan and think about, okay, how is the County

3

supposed to intelligently interact with -- And we

4

didn't even get into some of this infrastructure is

5

public and some of it is private.

6

the Police Department, there's been wireless

7

infrastructure developed by the County for emergency

8

communication and two-way radio and so forth.

And we heard from

And there's been -- And I want to thank Mr.

9

10

Verkerke, although he might feel a little beat up by

11

us, for sharing with us some of the wired

12

public infra- -- wired public infrastructure and

13

use.

14

there's public investments and private investments

15

are being made to build this overall infrastructure.

there's

And it's fascinating when you think about

And so that's the map,

16

I guess, I wanted to

17

share and have in the back of our minds as we look

18

at our work plan and figure out the regulatory

19

relationships of the different jurisdictional

20

levels.

21

anyone of these little boxes on this map.

22

an end user, that is a constituent or a citizen or a

23

business point of view, those distinctions aren't

24

that -- end up coming out in the wash.

25

social policy sort of is another layer over this.

Those are going to interact differently at
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And in that respect, I guess if -- that's

1

2

kind of a rough segue, but I want to give it back to

3

Jeanne because we had -- I think she then took that

4

and with some more conversation we tried to plug in

5

what does that mean to our work plan as far as

6

doing, you know -- being informed about what policy

7

decisions the County might need to make in this

8

area.

9

So

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Sean.

I think

10

that was an interesting point you brought up about

11

a -- I guess the highbred of the various mediums

12

being how things are converging with regards to

13

communications infrastructure.

14
15

Okaly.
VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Jeanne.
Yes.

And with all of this burgeoning

16

area, I mean, it's certainly presenting a lot of

17

activity.

18

make it -- make all these opportunities work in our

19

favor both as public and private sector and the

20

community in general.

21

And the whole point of this is to try to

So going from this

backd~op,

we took a look

22

at the work plan that was originally developed and

23

really just -- just brought a bit more definition to

24

how we approached certainly the research part of it,

25

which eventually I think will have an impact on how
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1

we develop a policy and then a -- and then

2

ordinances, appropriate ordinances.
So looking at the proposed work plan, it

3

4

again breaks down into wireless and wired.

5

current rules, anyway, kind of break out fairly

6

clearly.

7

be 1A-1A.

At the Federal level under wireless would

Jennifer, I'm not sure if in your latest

8
9

And the

pieces th,a,t you submitted whether it covers these

10

particular -- certainly the communication facility

11

siting you brought in before, but the frequency

12

licensing and technical requirements, those were two

13

other areas that we thought the Federal piece would

14

have impact on what the counties do.

15

know if in the current -- no, it doesn't cover that.

16

Would you be able to find out about that?

17

MS. SABAS:

18

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

So I don't

Yeah.
And then at the State in terms of

19

wireless, I think we got some clarification from

20

Brian

21

question of whether there are any other roles I

22

think I'm not -- I'm not versed enough to know, but

23

we probably ought to, you know, explore that a

24

little more in the wireless area.

25

Kag~yama

today about what role they play.

The

In the County area, certainly what we heard
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1

from Lloyd Lee at the last meeting clearly zoning

2

and permits for communications facilities falls

3

smack in the County's responsibility area.

4

perhaps there are others.

5

And

In the area of siting communications, I

6

wanted to make this point that it -- it sounds like

7

that there -- you know, there certainly is a process

8

that's followed, but there are a number of players,

9

including PUC, that gets into siting.

So it might

10

be good to kind of get like a map of the process put

11

in place.

12

because I didn't realize it involved PUC and it

13

clearly did.

14

and then it falls smack into the Department of

15

Public Works and Planning.

16

mapping of that would help us as we look at any

17

ordinances or policies going forward.

18

I don't know if staff can help with that

And at some point PUC lets go of it

So maybe there's -- some

And then rolling into the industry

19

perspectives, broken down between point to point and

20

broadcast, I think those are fairly distinct areas.

21

And we have certainly heard from some of these

22

players, but I think we haven't heard from others,

23

obviously.

24

enough of is the question of what challenges they

25

see from the industry perspective.

And what I don't feel we have heard
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1

I think the question of whether the Committee

2

feels that -- you know, how the County should

3

respond to some of those challenges is still in

4

question and that's part of our policy and ordinance

5

discussion, but it still would be useful to see from

6

an industry perspective what those challenges are

7

and then we can decide whether to take that

8

considerations up on -- under our future discussion.

9

To some extent also from the County's

~-

those

10

perspective, you know, what challenges they see

11

perhaps in dealing with industry.

12

get a little more clarification on that.

13

heard from some in the community, Kula Community

14

Association and Haiku.

15

about whether we, you know, invite or seek other

16

input from community versus simply having the

17

meeting publicized.

18

Committee should decide on.

19

We maybe could
We have

There remains a question

And that's a question the

Going under the wired area, the -- under

20

Federal again, Sean, if you:could remind me again

21

about the universal service and regulatory structure

22

rights-of-way and so forth, whether that -- we need

23

to ask Jennifer again to secure that information.

24
25

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Okay.

I'm not sure whether we need --

whether we need this information or not, but if I
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1

could --

2

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

3

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:·

Sure.
If I could just comment.

Universal

4

service is a basic pdblic policy of telecom

5

regulation that basically says that these services

6

are essential to fully participate as a citizen and

7

a member of the society, and so they should be

8

equitably available to all at reasonable cost.

9

it's the reasonable cost part you heard about rate

So

10

regulation, but the underlying -- the universal

11

service principle

12

everywhere.

13

Molokai or whether you live in a high rise in

14

Wailuku

15

so.

16

what you see is that policy embeds very substantial

17

subsidies and embedded in the rate structure that

18

say that a person who lives in Kaunakakai or an even

19

more remote area of Molokai, I'm just using Molokai

20

as maybe our most remote example, should not --

21

their service -- The cost to deliver that service is

22

way more than someone living in a high-rise building

23

in downtown Honolulu.

24

very different.

25

policy of universal service says we want -- we need

i~

this should be available.

So whether you live on the far end of

People live in high rises here?

I guess

Anyway -- But on a State-wide basis actually

Well, their rates are not

And the reason is that social
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1

that service to be available everywhere to everyone.
So the regulatory structure itself supports

2
3

universal service through a system of embedded

4

some are obvious and some are not -- subsidies to

5

make that possible.

6

principle of communication regulation that starts at

7

the Federal level.

8

one -- One of the reasons we have such a great cable

9

television infrastructure and Time Warner is doing

So that's a very important

And then actually Hawaii is

10

so well in Hawaii is there was a social policy made

11

at the State level to make cable infrastructure

12

available universally:

13

universal service.

That's the principle of

The comment about regulatory structure is

14
15

just an overview that the Feds decide what is their

16

area and what is not and everything else devolves.

17

And then they tell the State how they can regulate

18

and then -- So they set the parameters and the

19

framework for how the other jurisdictions can

20

engage.

21

going to all of a sudden take a huge interest and

22

socialize all the infrastructure here in Maui

23

County.

They can do that in Oregon, but they

24

can't

no, no.

25

know, there's a relationship between the different

So the County can't just decide that we're

But there's a -- there's a -- you
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jurisdictions and it starts clearly in the

2

communications area at the Federal level and works

3

its way down to the local level.

4

areas it kind of works the other way, but in this

5

area we rely on the Feds to tell us what the State

6

can do and then we rely on the State to tell us what

7

the County can do,

I think some other

And so that's the part of the wired -- I

8
9

guess the Federal -- I don't know how you'd -- I

10

don't know what we would ask Jennifer to tell us

11

about that other than that's going to come up.

12
13

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

on the next page,

14

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

15

MS. SABAS:

16

Okay.

Mr. Chairman, would you like me to go just get

the policy?

17

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

18

MS. SABAS:

19

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

20

The other one is rights-of-way, which is

Yes.

That wouid be helpful.

Okay.
In those three areas.

Then moving on down to the State again under

21

the wired section,we have heard about some of the

22

State's role in these areas.

23

current DCCA communication ends up -- you know,

24

answers all the questions we have on their

25

responsibilities in that area or not.

I'm not sure if the
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1

a chance to read this communication.

2

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

3

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

I haven't, either.
But we should certainly be clear about

4

the State's role there.

I think we're uncovering

5

today that perhaps there is a more prominent role

6

that the County can play in some of the discussions,

7

at least, which would I think address some of the

8

opportunities or challenges that are -- that we

9

would be faced with in the future.
And then in the last meeting we've heard

10

11

about the County's role in rights-of-way and

12

easements and joint pole agreements.

13

some clarity there, although there might be some

14

other areas as well that the County has a role to

15

play.

16

is looking at attending might ,help bring some

17

clarity -- further clarity to the local rule.

18

So there's

And I guess the conference that Corp. Counsel

Again, in the wireless area, getting the

19

industry perspective on telephone, cable and

20

electric.

21

although I don't quite remember hearing what

22'

challenges they've got moving forward or

23

opportunities that they see, for that matter.

24

heard from Verizon and Sandwich Isles.

25

heard from Time Warner on this go-around and that

We have heard from Maui Electric,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

We've

We have not

75

S-CI 3/5/02

1

might be really important because of certainly what

2

we heard today, but also, you know, going forward,

3

being that they're the only cable provider in the

4.

community.

5

And, again, community perspective.

6

the rest of it really remained substantially the

7

same.
The request I would have of Sean McLaughlin,

8
9

And then

Mr. Chair, if it was all right with you, is on No. 3

10

as we look toward eventually developing a mission

11

and vision statement and so forth,

12

seems quite familiar with this area, could research

13

maybe four or five other mission and vision

14

statements that we could sift through for what might

15

be applicable for us.

16

meeting or so, maybe the meeting after next or

17

something.
MOLINA~

18

COUNCILMEMBER

19

MR. MCLAUGHL IN:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

MR. MCLAQGHLIN:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

Okay.

if Sean, who

In a -- maybe in the next

Is that okay with you, Sean?

Sure.
If you would.

I'll accept that assignment.
Do you -- I don't know, do you even

have a choice at this point?

24

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

25

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

No.
We already have the Oregon one.
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1

2
3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Oh, Jeanne, hold on for a second.

Ms. Perreira.
MS. PERREIRA:

Thank you.

I had intended to spend till

4

noon, so I'm going to have to leave.

I just have

5

one recommendation that I would like to make because

6

I was not involved in putting this together.

7

note that we did have a work plan prior to this.

8

just seems to me, and I would recommend that I think

9

a mission statement is really important before you

And I
It

10

get on to like develop -- I see you have develop the

11

post County policy on communications and that

12

includes the evaluate the mission and vision

13

statements, but I -- I envision No. 2 instead of --

14

before we get into identifying and defining

15

appropriate roles and opportunities for the County,

16

that we develop a mission statement.

I see that,

17

anyway, as that would be Item No.2.

Then 3 and 4

18

would be develop the County policy on communications

19

so on and so forth.

20

the balance of that, I have no problem.

21

And then I guess you go on with

And I want to thank Sean for the graphic.

I

22

think that was really informative.

But I see us

23

doing a vision statement first before we get into

24

how we're going to determine, you know, who and what

25

and so on and so forth,

determining the roles.
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1

that's what I want to offer to this.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

MS. PERREIRA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

Thank you.
The Committee will take that

suggestion into consideration.
Okay.

6

7

Okay.

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Thank you.

Proceed, Ms. Skog.
That would be fine with me.

I think

8

that's appropriate to -- that makes sense to proceed

9

that way.

That was what we were suggesting to the

10

Committee as a plan of action, which is pretty much

11

the same plan of action just a little more detail.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

Any other comments at this point?

13
14

Okay.

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

Sean.

I guess I just don't want to -- maybe I

15

missed it because it's maybe embedded here and I

16

don't know whether folks feel maybe it should be

17

separated or if I'll just occasionally chime in with

18

this reminder that it's not just about a regulatory

19

role.

20

infrastructure all the time.

21

investment that Mr. Verkerke referenced is just one

22

of many examples.

23

Department reminded us of other investments.

24

think the County as an investor and as an in public

25

infrastructure is an important component as we go

The County makes public investments in
That $400,000

Our friends from the Police
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1

through this.

2

investments?

3

industry what to do and not do.

4

how'to partner with them and make our investments

5

leverage our investments with that regulatory

6

structure.

7

How are we going to guide ,those
It's not just a matter of telling the
It's a matter of

And I believe if you -- we're probably -- the
~arger

8

County is probably one of the

customers, you

9

know, to the phone company, if you -- or I don't

10

know if you actually use -- which phone company you

11

use, but -- so the County itself is a consumer and a

12

developer of communications infrastructure, and I

13

don't want to lose those roles and just focus on

14

regulating because probably, you know, I think we're

15

all inclined to less regulation is better and we're

16

only looking at appropriate balance.

17

the helpful balance is we're making

18

making public investments all the time in this area

19

and we should pay attention to how those fit.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

MR. MCLAUGHLIN:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23
24

25

~-

the County is

True.

Thank you.

Okay.

Very valid, Mr. McLaughlin.

Members, any other last comments

before I close?
VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

So that to me

Ms. Skog.

Mr. Chair,

just one to clarify on how
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1

the -- what would occur at the next meeting.

2

will staff be looking at getting input from some of

3

these other entities?

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Right.

So

I think --

Even in writing would be helpful, you

6

know, in our understanding where they're -- where

7

these companies are seeing challenges and

8

opportunities.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
MS. ALUETA:

Okay.

Yes! Mr. Chair.

Let me ask Shannon.
If you look in your binder,

11

there's a letter dated February 27th to Jo Anne

12

Yosemori.

13

to all of the communication service providers on the

14

following page.

15

Hawaiian Cable Vision as well as the radios and

16

radio people, broadcast people.

17

additional people you would like to hear from that

18

are not on this particular list, I can contact them,

19

send them a letter, also.

20

back from some of them and they are interested in

21

either sending stuff or sending people, but it's not

22

confirmed as of today.

23
24
25

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

It's actually a form letter that we sent

And included in that list is

If there are

And I have received word

Mr. Chair, just looking at this list

very quickly, this looks pretty complete.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Any other names you can suggest?
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1

If you don't have them today, please, you know, feel

2

free to let Shannon or myself know.

3

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

The only one that I see really quickly

4

is a company that Shannon is aware of called Dish

5

Network and that gets into the satellite service

6

area.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

9

10

Okay.

That's the only one off -- Let's see.

Was GSC in here?
MS. ALUETA:

I believe GSC was brought out by Pacific

11

Light Net, which is the last business located on

12

there.

13

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

Okay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

VICE-CHAIR SKOG:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Great.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Okay.

Members, the next meeting is

17

scheduled for 9:00 a.m., Tuesday, March 19th, right

18

back here in the Council Chambers. - And be prepared,

19

members, to finalize the vision and mission

20

statement and begin discussions on

21

ordinance on top of everything else that we've been

22

discussing.

23

but keep up the great work and eventually we'll

24

craft something for the County to be proud of, we

25

hope, anyway, at least for the Human Services

~

possible

So our work is somewhat cut out for us,
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1

Committee to consider via the Subcommittee's

2

recommendations.

3

SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

4

ACTION:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

DEFER pending further discussion.

Are there any announcements?

Hearing none,

6

thank you, again, very much, members, for your

7

participations.

8

ADJOURN:

The meeting is adjourned.

12: 00 p.m.

9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
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5
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6
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9
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10
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11
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12
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13
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14
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15
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